————— Original Message—-———-—

From: Tarwinska, Rena [mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 November 2005 11:31

To: niall

Subject: RE: draft TRC report

Niall

What I mean is Alan Stevenson has not said 'yes we agree with everything in here &
will follow the advice given' The report is being included with all the other areas of
Scotland to produce the nat Strat, a draft is with Alan S now.

Any development at CVN is dependent on status given to it in the strat, and whether
FCS has any money to put to it. If no FCS £f£ forthcoming, then dependent on getting
external ££. Sound familiar...?

————— Original Message————-—

From: niall [mailto: niallt_

Sent: 23 November 2005 11:58
To: Tarwinska, Rena
Subject: RE: draft TRC report

Read it last night over a bottle of wine - an interesting take on matters.

What does the process of ratification actually involve and will CVDG be afforded the
opportunity to contribute in any shape or form?

I also noticed that Craigvinean is mentioned - specifically in terms of penetration /
displacement at the other 'Central Belt' venues. The inference is that development at
this location is a given - can you confirm?

Regards

Niall Thomson

Director

B S ctens Ltd

Tel

Dir

Fax

Mob

web i [

77777 Original Message—-----

From: Tarwinska, Rena [mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 November 2005 17:01

To: niall

Subject: RE: draft TRC report

It's a huge doc - good luck. Don't print whole thing. Sections 1-8 apply to all
sites, then just look for the CV pages after that.

Remember this has not been ratified by FCS, and will be used to inform FCS National
Cycling Strat.

Thanks



77777 Original Message—--———-—

From: niall [mailto:nialltd T
Sent: 22 November 2005 16:09

To: niall; Tarwinska, Rena; lewisdldENE
Subject: RE: CVDG/FCS agreement & progress report

Meant to add
Could I have a copy of the draft TRC report and EI assessment?
Niall

Niall Thomson
Director

B Svsters Ltd

Tel
Dir
Fax
Mob
Web

77777 Original Message—--———-—

From: niall

Sent: 22 November 2005 15:30

To: 'Tarwinska, Rena'; lewisdldEE
Subject: RE: CVDG/FCS agreement

Thanks Rena
We'll discuss this and revert back.
Trail feedback is very good.

Jamie and Dave are meeting WBG on site next Monday to resolve the rework methodology
for the 'as dug' on the last few hundred metres of the lower trail. It did appear to
be as hard as nails but with the severe wet weather and with people now riding it, it
probably has too much soil content to give us the durability we need.

The formation itself is sound but I think WBG will end up resurfacing the top with
quarried material and we'll be good to go.

Signposts are all in and looking good ( and plumb!) & JW is on the case with the
plates.

We'll get back to you with the names by the end of the week - needless to say its been
harder settling that one than just about anything else

Regards

Niall

Niall Thomson
Director

B Svsters Ltd

Tel
Dir
Fax
Mob
Web




77777 Original Message—--———-—

From: Tarwinska, Rena [mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 November 2005 10:01

To: lewisdldEEE

Cc: niall

Subject: CVDG/FCS agreement

Dave

This interim agreement addresses H&S, which is the most important issue to clarify for
now. If you see anything else to include, let me know.
Once CVDG have had a chance to read & discuss, we can exchange signed copies.

For info, there is a push within FCS to have more formal agreements where FCS accept
maint commitment. Depending on outcome, the FCS/CVDG relationship may become more
formalised.

What's the feedback from the trails?

Rena Tarwinska
District Forester Communities and Environment Forestry Commission Scotland Scottish
Lowlands Forest District tel 01555 660190 fax 01555 660191
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